
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Miss H Bell 

direct line 0300 300 4040 
date 6 October 2009  

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
Date & Time 

Wednesday, 14 October 2009 at 9.30 a.m. 
 

Venue at 
The Council Chamber, Priory House, Chicksands 

 
 

 
Edwina Grant 
Acting Chief Executive/ 
Deputy Chief Executive & 
Director of Children, 
Families & Learning 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the REGULATION COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs L Birt (Chairman), T Green (Vice-Chairman), D Bowater, I Dalgarno, M Gibson, 
K Janes, H J Lockey, Ms J Nunn, A A J Rogers, J A G Saunders, G Summerfield 
and P F Vickers 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
P N Aldis, R D Berry, Ms C Maudlin, D McVicar, B J Spurr and Mrs C Turner] 

 
 

All other Members of the Council - on request 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 



 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
  

To receive and sign the Minutes of the meeting of the Regulation Committee 
held on 15 July 2009. 
 
 

3. MEMBERS' INTERESTS 
  

 To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:-  
 
(a) Personal Interests in any Agenda item 

 
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests in any Agenda item 

 
 
 

4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 
 

5. PETITIONS 
  

To receive petitions in accordance with the scheme of public participation set 
out in Annex 2 in Part 4 of the Constitution. 
 
 

6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
  

To deal with general questions and statements from members of the public in 
accordance with paragraph 1 of the scheme of public participation set out in 
Appendix 1 to Part 4 of the Constitution. 
 
 

7. STATEMENT OF POLICY ABOUT RELEVANT CONVICTIONS 
  

A copy of the statement of policy about relevant convictions is attached to 
assist Members in relation to items 8 – 10. 
 
 



 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PUBLIC 

 

 
REPORTS 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

8 Alcohol Designation Order - Shefford 
The report proposes to inform the Regulation Committee 
of the progress and further steps required for a 
Designation Order in Shefford. 
 
 

*  15 - 26 

9 Prohibiting the Consumption of Alcohol in 
Designated Public Places - Arlesey 
The report proposes to inform the Regulation Committee 
of the progress and further steps required for a 
Designation Order in Arlesey. 
 
 

*  27 - 46 

 Exclusion of Press and Public  

 
To consider whether to pass a resolution under section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that the consideration of the item is likely to 
involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act. 

 ITEM LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED 
FOLLOWING THE EXCLUSION OF THE 

PUBLIC 

 

 
REPORTS 

 

Item Subject Exempt 
Para. Page Nos. 

10 Conviction of Licensed Hackney 
Carriage / Private Hire Driver 
To make a decision to permit Mr Frederick 
Butler Leigh, a licensed Hackney Carriage / 
Private Hire Driver to continue to be 
licensed in view of his criminal conviction. 
 
 

* 1 47 - 56 

11 Application for Grant of Hackney 
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence 
To make a decision on the application to 
Grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence to Mr Sayed Javed 
Hashimi. 
 
 

* 1 57 - 66 



 
12 Application for Grant of Hackney 

Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence 
To make a decision on the application to 
Grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence to Mr Piran Ditta. 
 
 

* 1 67 - 82 

13 Application for Grant of Hackney 
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence 
To make a decision on the application to 
Grant a Private Hire Driver’s Licence in 
respect of Mr Ian James Alexander.  
 
 

* 1 83 - 96 

14 Application for Grant of Hackney 
Carriage Driver's Licence 
To make a decision on the application to 
grant a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence 
in respect of Mr Mohammed Kamran. 
 
 

* 1 97 - 110 

15. SPECIAL REGULATION MEETING 
  

To propose the holding of a Special meeting of the Regulation Committee on 
Wednesday 13 January 2010 to receive a report on the Taxi Licensing Policy. 
 

 



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

At a meeting of the REGULATION COMMITTEE held in Council Chamber, Priory 
House, Monks Walk, Shefford on Wednesday, 15 July 2009 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr L Birt (Chairman) 

Cllr T Green (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 
Cllrs D Bowater 

I Dalgarno 
M Gibson 
K Janes 
 

Cllrs H J Lockey 
Ms J Nunn 
A A J Rogers 
G Summerfield 
 

 
Apologies for Absence: Cllrs J A G Saunders 

P F Vickers 
 

 
Substitutes: Cllrs Ms C Maudlin (In place of P F Vickers) 

 
 

Members in Attendance: Cllrs  , 
 P N Aldis 
 

 
Officers in Attendance: Mrs C Bell – Team Leader Public Protection 
 Mrs M Clampitt – Democratic Services Officer 
 Mr A Fraser – Licensing Enforcement Officer 
 Mrs M James – Licensing Officer 
 Mr M Woolsey – Principal Solicitor 

 
REG/09/1   Minutes  

 
RESOLVED 
 
that the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 May 2009 be confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 

 
REG/09/2   Members' Interests  

 
(a) Personal Interests:- 

 
 None. 

 
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:- 

 
 None. 

 
 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 1



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 2  

 

 

REG/09/3   Chairman' s Announcements  
 
The Chairman referred to the composition of the Licensing Sub Committee 
following a request for there to be more than one sub committee.  The principle 
of all 12 members forming a pool from which the sub committee would be 
drawn was supported.  The Democratic Services Officer could then contact all 
12 members and the first three available members would serve on the 
respective hearing.   
 
It was suggested that this proposal could be referred to the Constitutional 
Advisory Group. 
 

 
REG/09/4   Petitions  

 
The Chairman announced that no petitions had been referred to this meeting. 
 

 
REG/09/5   Public Participation  

 
No applications had been received in accordance with the Scheme of Public 
Participation set out in Paragraph l of the Scheme of the Public Participation 
set out in Annex l to Part 4 of the Constitution. 
 

 
REG/09/6   Statement of Policy About Relevant Convictions  

 
The Committee were advised that the Statement of Policy about Relevant 
Convictions was attached to the agenda for information and guidance at item 7. 
 

 
REG/09/7   Suspension of Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Driver's Licences  

 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing 
Enforcement Officer concerning the supension of a Hackney Carriage Licence 
No. 786 & Private Hire Driver’s Licence No. 433 issued by Central Bedfordshire 
Council (Zone B) in view of the offences declared by Bedford Magistrates 
Court. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application.  
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 2



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 3  

 

 

RESOLVED 
 

1. that the application for a Hackney Carriage Licence No. 786 and 
Private Hire Drivers Licence No. 433 submitteed by Mr N Hussain 
be revoked on the grounds of public safety and that he was not 
considered to be a “fit and proper” person to hold such a licence 
on the information provided during the meeting. 

 
2. that the applicant be informed in writing of his rights to appeal 

against this decision to the Magistrates Court and that the appeal 
must be made within 21 days of written notification of this 
decision. 

 
  

REG/09/8   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  
 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence in respect of Mr A Ditta. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Team Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing were asked to withdraw whilst 
the Committee made their decision.  Following which all who had withdrawn 
were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the application for a new Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence for Mr A Ditta be refused in this case, subject to the applicant 
being reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the conditions of 
the licence and that the Council has powers under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at any time and 
that any further convictions could seriously affect continuation or 
renewal of the licence. 
 

 
REG/09/9   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  

 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence in respect of Mr A Rahim. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 3



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 4  

 

 

The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Team Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing were asked to withdraw whilst 
the Committee made their decision.  Following which all who had withdrawn 
were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

1. that the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
licence submitted by Mr Rahim be refused in this case under 
Paragraph 59 of the Local Government Miscellaneous provisions) 
Act 1976, as the Committee does not consider the Applicantto be a 
“fit and proper” person to hold such a licence on the information 
provided during the meeting. 

 
2. that the Applicant be informed in writing of his rights to appeal 

against this decision to the Magistrates Court and that the appeal 
must be made within 21 days of written notification of this 
decision. 

 
 

REG/09/10   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  
 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence in respect of Mr A M B Zahoor. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the application for a new Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver’s 
licence for Mr M B Zahoor be granted in this case, subject to the applicant 
being reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the conditions of 
the licence and that the Council has powers under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at any time and 
that any further convictions could seriously affect continuation or 
renewal of the licence. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 4



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 5  

 

 

REG/09/11   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  
 
The Committee agreed to defer consideration of the application to grant a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence to Mr S Hashimi, following his 
non appearance at Committee. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that consideration of the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence for Mr S Hashimi be deferred to the next meeting of the 
Regulation Committee. 
 

 
REG/09/12   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  

 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence in respect of Mr S Ahmed. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the application for a new Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver’s 
licence for Mr S Ahmed be granted in this case, subject to the applicant 
being reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the conditions of 
the licence and that the Council has powers under the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at any time and 
that any further convictions could seriously affect continuation or 
renewal of the licence. 
 

 
REG/09/13   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  

 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence in respect of Mr N Rahman. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 

Agenda item 2
Page 5



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 6  

 

 

 
RESOLVED 
 
1. that the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 

licence submitted by Mr N Rahman be refused in this case under 
Paragraph 59 of the Local Government (miscellaneous provisions) 
Act 1976, as the Committee does not consider the Applicant to be a 
“fit and proper” person to hold such a licence on the information 
provided during the meeting. 

 
2. that the Applicant be informed in writing of his right to appeal 

against this decision to the Magistrates Court and that the appeal 
must be made within 21 days of written notification of this decision. 

 
 

REG/09/14   Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence  
 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for grant of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence in respect of Mr S U Chowdhury. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
3. that the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 

licence submitted by Mr S U Chowdhury be refused in this case 
under Paragraph 59 of the Local Government (miscellaneous 
provisions) Act 1976, as the Committee does not consider the 
Applicant to be a “fit and proper” person to hold such a licence on 
the information provided during the meeting. 

 
4. that the Applicant be informed in writing of his right to appeal 

against this decision to the Magistrates Court and that the appeal 
must be made within 21 days of written notification of this decision. 
 
 

REG/09/15   Conviction of Licensed Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver  
 
The Committee agreed to defer consideration of the application to renew a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence to Mr F B Leigh, following his 
non appearance at Committee. 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 6



REG -  15.07.09 
Page 7  

 

 

RESOLVED 
 
that consideration of the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence for Mr F B Leigh be deferred to the next meeting of the 
Regulation Committee. 

 
 

REG/09/16   Conviction of Licensed Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver  
 
The Committee received and considered the report of the Licensing Officer 
concerning an application for renewal of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s licence in respect of Mr S S A Shah. 
 
A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an 
appendix for Members information. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the 
application. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant 
and Officers were asked to withdraw whilst the Committee made their decision.  
Following which all who had withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the application for renewal of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire 
Driver’s licence for Mr S S A Shah be granted in this case, subject to the 
applicant being reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the 
conditions of the licence and that the Council has powers under the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at 
any time and that any further convictions could seriously affect 
continuation or renewal of the licence. 
 
  
(Note: The meeting commenced at 9.30 a.m. and concluded at 1.00 p.m..) 
 

Agenda item 2
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda item 2
Page 8



Agenda item 7
Page 9



Agenda item 7
Page 10



Agenda item 7
Page 11



Agenda item 7
Page 12



Agenda item 7
Page 13



Agenda item 7
Page 14



 
 
 
Meeting: Regulation Committee 

Date: 14 October 2009 

Subject: Alcohol Designation Order - Shefford 

Report of: Director of Corporate Resources 

Summary: The report proposes to inform the Regulation Committee of the progress 
and further steps required for a Designation Order in Shefford 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Woolsey, Principal Solicitor 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: Shefford 

Function of: Council 

 
 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
§ Crime reduction and tackling anti-social behaviour 
§ To encourage community members to feel safe, at ease and free from crime in 

their homes and neighbourhoods. 
 
Financial: 

No direct financial implications, although there will be implication on the use of officer 
time to progress the matter. 
 
Legal: 

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
The Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 
2007 
 
Risk Management: 

None 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

To progress the matter will require Officer time, but there are no other staff 
implications 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

To be taken into account when considering the evidence for the making of the order. 
 
 
 

Agenda item 8
Page 15



Community Safety: 

The use of the powers given to the Police as a result of the Designation Order will 
contribute to the reduction of anti-social behaviour in the District. 
 
Sustainability: 

None. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

that the Regulation Committee:-  
 
(a) appoint three members to act as a panel which is authorised to review the 

Alcohol Designation Order and determine the appropriate area for public 
consultation. 
 

(b) subject to the comments and decision of the panel members, authorise the 
Assistant Director Legal and Democratic Services to  undertake the 
necessary public consultation. 

 
 
Background 
 
1. 
 

On the 10 September 2008 the former Mid Bedfordshire District Council 
Regulation Committee, considered a report relating to an application received 
from Shefford Town Council, in association with the Police, for an Alcohol 
Designation Order (ADO) for Shefford.  
 

2. 
 

The Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee appointed a panel 
of three Members to meet in order to consider and discuss the proposed ADO.  
The committee also provided the Director of Corporate and Democratic 
Services with authorisation to undertake the necessary consultations. 
 

3. 
 

Attached at Appendix A for members’ information is the original report with the 
application and supporting information. 
 

Legislative Provisions 
 
4. 
 

By virtue of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001, a Local Authority is 
permitted to designate areas as a designated public place.  
 

5. In order to designate an area the Local Authority must be satisfied that 
nuisance, or annoyance to members of the public have taken place in that area, 
or that disorder has taken place in that area, and the nuisance, annoyance or 
disorder is associated with the consumption of alcohol in that place. 
 

6. Should a public place be designated, the designation order provides the Police 
with the power to require a person or persons to cease drinking any alcohol and 
to ask them to surrender the alcohol. Failure to comply with either or both of 
these requirements would be an offence. 
 

Agenda item 8
Page 16



Steps So Far 
 
7. 
 

The panel members along with the Town Council and local Police Officers met 
on the 18 December 2008, to discuss the application.  The panel members 
listened to the evidence of the Town Council and Police and determined the 
appropriate areas to include for consultation for the ADO application.  A plan 
and schedule of roads outlining the area is attached for information at Appendix 
B. 
 

8.  The first stage for consultation for an ADO is to consult with Licensees of 
licensed premises affected by the ADO and any land owners.  This consultation 
began on the 24 February 2009 and lasted until Friday 27 May 2009.  Any 
comments from those consulted needed to be within that time. 
 

9. 
 

Two negative responses were received during the consultation period. Set out 
below are the individuals who proved a response and a summary of its 
contents. 
 

 (a) 
 

The licensee of The Brewery Tap Public House, 14 North Bridge Street, 
Shefford 

 
The objection raised outlined that the area consulted upon was too 
large, and that there was no evidence of there being any alcohol 
related problems in the northern part of the town.  The objector 
considered that the Police already had sufficient powers to deal with 
any problems. 
 

 (b) 
 

The licensee of The Woolpack Public House, 1 Hitchin Road, Shefford. 
 

The objection raised is a lack of evidence of nuisance, annoyance or 
disorder associated with alcohol for the extent of the area proposed. 
 

10. The objections have not been removed. 
 

Conclusion and Next Steps  
 
11.  Since the objections have been received Mid Bedfordshire District Council no 

longer exists and therefore the appropriate authority to progress this matter is 
now Central Bedfordshire Council. 
 

12. Unfortunately, the Local Government Review has meant that the 3 members 
originally appointed to be panel members are no longer part of the Regulation 
Committee for Central Bedfordshire Council.  The work undertaken due to Local 
Government Review has meant that this is the first opportunity for the Central 
Bedfordshire Council Regulation Committee to consider the matter. 
 

12. The Regulation Committee are asked to appoint a panel of three members, who 
be authorised to review the ADO and determine the appropriate area to be 
included. 
 

Agenda item 8
Page 17



13. 
 

The Regulation Committee are further asked to authorise the Assistant Director 
Legal and Democratic Services to progress the matter by undertaking the public 
consultation, subject to the comments and decision of the panel members. 
 

14. 
 

The draft order will be brought before the Regulation Committee for 
consideration prior to the making being taken to full Council. 
 

  
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee Report of 10 
September 2008. 
Appendix B – Plan and Schedule of proposed area for designation. 
 
Background Papers: (open to public inspection) 
Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee Report of 10 September 2008. 
Plan and Schedule of proposed area for designation. 
Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
Home Office Letter of Guidance 
The Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 
2007 
 
Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 

 

Agenda item 8
Page 18



Agenda item 8
Page 19



Agenda item 8
Page 20



Agenda item 8
Page 21



Agenda item 8
Page 22



Agenda item 8
Page 23



Agenda item 8
Page 24



Agenda item 8
Page 25



Agenda item 8
Page 26



 
 
 
Meeting: Regulation Committee 

Date: 14 October 2009 

Subject: Prohibiting the consumption of alcohol in designated 
public places – Arlesey 
 

Report of: Director of Corporate Resources 

Summary: The report proposes to inform the Regulation Committee of the progress 
and further steps required for a Designation Order in Arlesey 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Woolsey, Principal Solicitor 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: Arlesey 

Function of: Council 

 
 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
§ Crime reduction and tackling anti-social behaviour 
§ To encourage community members to feel safe, at ease and free from crime in 

their homes and neighbourhoods. 
 
Financial: 

No direct financial implications, although there will be implication on the use of officer 
time to progress the matter. 
 
Legal: 

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
The Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 
2007 
 
Risk Management: 

None 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

To progress the matter will require Officer time, but there are no other staff 
implications 
 
 
 
 

Agenda item 9
Page 27



Equalities/Human Rights: 

To be taken into account when considering the evidence for the making of the order. 
 
Community Safety: 

The use of the powers given to the Police as a result of the Designation Order will 
contribute to the reduction of anti-social behaviour in the District. 
 
Sustainability: 

None. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

that the Regulation Committee:-  
 
(a) appoint three members to act as a panel which is authorised to review the 

Alcohol Designation Order and determine the appropriate area for public 
consultation. 
 

(b) subject to the comments and decision of the panel members, authorise the 
Assistant Director Legal and Democratic Services to  undertake the 
necessary public consultation. 

 
Background 
 
1. 
 

On the 7 January 2009, the former MBDC Regulation Committee considered a 
report relating to the application for an Alcohol Designation Order (ADO) in 
Arlesey.  The application had been received from Arlesey Town Council with the 
full support of the Police. 
 

2. 
 

The MBDC Regulation Committee appointed a panel of three Members to 
meet in order to consider and discuss the proposed ADO.  The committee also 
provided the Director of Corporate and Democratic Services with authorisation 
to undertake the necessary consultations. 
 

3. 
 

Attached at Appendix A for members’ information is the original report with the 
application and supporting information. 
 

Legislative Provisions 
 
4. 
 

By virtue of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001, a Local Authority is 
permitted to designate areas as a designated public place.  
 

5. In order to designate an area the Local Authority must be satisfied that nuisance, or 
annoyance to members of the public have taken place in that area, or that disorder 
has taken place in that area, and the nuisance, annoyance or disorder is associated 
with the consumption of alcohol in that place. 
 

6. Should a public place be designated, the designation order provides the Police 
with the power to require a person or persons to cease drinking any alcohol 
and to ask them to surrender the alcohol. Failure to comply with either or both 
of these requirements would be an offence. 

Agenda item 9
Page 28



Steps So Far 
 
7. 
 

The previous panel members, town council representatives and the local 
Police met on the 4 March 2009 to discuss the application.  After hearing 
evidence presented by the town council and the Police, the panel members 
decided upon the proposed area to be taken forward to the first stage of the 
consultation for the ADO. 
 

8.  A plan and schedule of roads taken forward for consultation is attached at 
Appendix B for Members’ information. 
 

9. 
 

The first stage for consultation for an ADO was to consult with Licensees of 
licensed premises affected by the ADO and any land owners.  This 
consultation began on the 25 March 2009 and lasted until 22 April 2009.   
 

10. It is pleasing to note that no adverse comments were received during this 
initial state of consultation.  However, there has been a request from Network 
Rail to extend the ADO to include the station platforms and car park in its 
ownership. 
 

11. The proposed extension to the Order necessarily requires approval from the 
members appointed to consider this matter.  However, due to The Local 
Government Review the originally appointed panel members are no longer 
members of the Regulation Committee and therefore is it necessary to bring 
the matter back before Central Bedfordshire Council’s Regulation Committee. 
 

Conclusion and Next Steps 
 

12. The Regulation Committee are asked to appoint a panel of three members, who 
be authorised to review the ADO and determine the appropriate area to be 
included. 
 

13. 
 

The Regulation Committee are further asked to authorise the Assistant 
Director Legal and Democratic Services to progress the matter by undertaking 
the public consultation, subject to the comments and decision of the panel 
members. 
 

14. 
 

The draft order will be brought before the Regulation Committee for 
consideration prior to the making being taken to full Council. 

 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee Report of 7 
January 2009. 
Appendix B – Plan and Schedule of proposed area for designation. 
 
Background Papers: (open to public inspection) 
Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee Report of 7 January 2009. 
Plan and Schedule of proposed area for designation. 
Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
Home Office Letter of Guidance 
The Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 
2007 
 

Location of papers: Priory House, Chicksands 

Agenda item 9
Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 9
Page 31



Agenda item 9
Page 32



Agenda item 9
Page 33



Agenda item 9
Page 34



Agenda item 9
Page 35



Agenda item 9
Page 36



Agenda item 9
Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 9
Page 39



Agenda item 9
Page 40



Agenda item 9
Page 41



Agenda item 9
Page 42



Agenda item 9
Page 43



Agenda item 9
Page 44



Agenda item 9
Page 45



Agenda item 9
Page 46



Agenda item 10
Page 47 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 10
Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 10
Page 51 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 11
Page 57 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 11
Page 61 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 12
Page 67 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 12
Page 71 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 12
Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 13
Page 83 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 13
Page 87 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 14
Page 97 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 14
Page 101 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Statement of Policy About Relevant Convictions
	8 Alcohol Designation Order - Shefford
	Shefford - app.1
	Shefford - app.2

	9 Prohibiting the Consumption of Alcohol in Designated Public Places - Arlesey
	Arlesey - app.1
	Arlesey - app.2

	10 Conviction of Licensed Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver
	leigh appendix

	11 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	hashimi appendix

	12 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	ditta appendix

	13 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	alexander appendix

	14 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	mohammed appendix


